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From: LOGIC CPS Ltd
To:

 ; Panevino Restaurant Sleaford;
Elizabeth Reeve

Subject: Correspondance from architech to residents Re: PANEVINO, THE RIVERSIDE, WHARF ROAD, STAMFORD -
Licensing Application

Date: 27 May 2025 14:04:00
Attachments: DECISION_NOTICE-S17 1191.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Margaret, apologies that you were not able to read the previous planning approval
conditions. We have re-saved as a PDF so you should now be able to view the whole
document. As promised we will post a paper copy to you as well.

Please see attached.

Kind Regards,

Paul Warren-Cox

LOGIC CPS

On 26 May 2025, at 20:24, LOGIC CPS Ltd <paul@logiccps.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Margaret, thank you for speaking to me this evening regarding your
objections to the above. We have ben appointed by our clients to deal with the
restaurant fit-out and the additional applications required to install signage and
a new boiler flue. My main role however relates to the interior fit out and the
complications in designing an extraction system that can meet the standards
and requirements of Building Control and Environmental Health.

Following my clients meeting last week with the licensing officer Rebecca
Reeve and my group call with them it was clear that there are several
misunderstandings in play.

We are obviously concerned to hear how distressed you become through what
we feel is unfortunate confusion in relation to music within the premises. As
promised we attach a copy of the historic approval given in 2017 specifically
relating to the balcony and its  usage.

Please open the 4 page approval document and review conditions 04 & 05 of
the approval that specifically exclude the playing any amplified music on the
balcony and the restrictions of the operating hours for dining on the balcony.

Additionally will note in there standard notes following the listed conditions
that it advises that a breach the conditions of the approval will have a
significant impact on the business and the usage of the balcony. It's not in our
clients interest to be a nuisance and they are keep to work with the
community.
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The licensing application / approval does give them some rights regards
playing music but you will find that background music within the building is
excluded. Live bands are not allowed. The planning approval S17/1191
however takes precedent over any permissions that the licensing application
will give where applicable.

The licensing officer Rebecca Reeve suggested that I contact you all directly
to reassure you of the above.

Currently the license application is scheduled to be heard in the local court on
the 10th June as a consequence of the objections that you and various
neighbours raised.

If the attached satisfactorily resolves the concerns that you have she has asked
that you contact them by email to remove your objection. The same would be
requested of other neighbours who have also objected.

Her contact details are as follows:

Elizabeth Reeve
Licensing Officer
Licensing Team
Council Offices, The Picture House,
St Catherine’s Road, Grantham, NG31 6TT
Tel: 01476 40 60 80
Email: Elizabeth.Reeve@southkesteven.gov.uk
www.southkesteven.gov.uk

Should you, your son try of the other neighbours wish to contact me to discuss
further please feel free to email me at the above address or call me on my
mobile .

We are currently finalising the Listed Building application for the proposed
signage and the installation of a boiler flue to the gable for the new heating
system. Attached is a copy of the application drawings for your reference.

Again, on behalf of our clients we apologise for the distress that has caused
you and assure you that there is no intention to disrupt the peace you currently
enjoy with unwanted music pollution.

Kind Regards,

Paul Warren-Cox

LOGIC CPS

<DECISION_NOTICE-1785966.tiff><25577- LOCATION and
BLOCK.pdf><25577-21 elevs PROPSD 20250422.pdf><25577-20 plans
PROPSD 20250422.pdf><25577-11 elevs EXTG 20250422.pdf><25577-10
plans EXTG 20250422.pdf>
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